
 

      

DATE: February 6, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 
TO:    Senior Commission 
 
FROM:   Jaime Chew, Staff Liaison  
 
SUBJECT:   Monthly Staff Update 
 

 
Updates 
 
40th Anniversary Speaker Panel 
We will be hosting a Speaker Panel to remember and appreciate the rich history of the Los 
Altos Senior Center!  Guest Speakers include King Lear, Paul Gonella and Stan Ferris, a long 
time member and volunteer.  Come and join us on Thursday, February 16 at 11am in the 
Hillview Senior Center Room 11.  This event is free to Senior Program Members, donations 
accepted.  A reception will follow! 
 
Introducing Brandon Council—New Recreation Specialist overseeing Volunteers 
Brandon Council has joined our Recreation & Community Services team as our new 
Recreation Specialist overseeing Volunteers!  He is a currently working with the San Mateo 
Police Activities League and has experience with youth camps with the San Francisco Giants 
Marketing and Promotions team.  Please help us welcome Brandon to Los Altos! 
 


